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From: Lexipol Webinars <webinars@lexipol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Caporale, Phil@POST @post.ca.gov>
Subject: Correction in Webinar Date: CA AB 392 Use of Force Legislation
 
<="" title="">

Please note: Yesterday's reminder about our upcoming AB 392 webinar included an incorrect date. The correct
date for this webinar is October 22 at 10 am PT. If you already registered for this webinar, your registration
confirmation has the correct date. If you have questions, please contact us at webinars@lexipol.com. We apologize
for the error!

The "Act to Save Lives": What Law Enforcement Needs to Know about CA AB392
Thursday, October 22, 10am PT 

When Governor Gavin Newsom signed CA AB392 into law on August 19, it marked the end of a tumultuous battle over police
use of force legislation that had dominated headlines since the shooting of Stephon Clark more than a year earlier.
 
Dubbed “The Act to Save Lives,” CA AB932 has been widely reported as imposing a new, much more restrictive standard for
police use of deadly force. Yet close legal analysis of the legislation shows a much more complex picture. It’s not surprising,
therefore, that many officers and police executives are confused and concerned about the changes CA AB392 impose on
agencies.
 
Join Lexipol co-founder and veteran California attorney Bruce Praet in this 30-minute webinar to learn more about CA AB392
and how it does—and doesn’t—change the standards governing police use of force in California.
 
You’ll Learn:

Key provisions of the new law and what they reveal about how officer use of deadly force will be regarded by the courts
How officers’ pre-force tactics will be taken into consideration
What the new legislation says about officer encounters with people with mental illness and suicidal subjects

Presented by:
Bruce Praet, Lexipol Co-Founder and Partner, Ferguson, Praet & Sherman

Register Today!
Registration is free. Can't make it? Register anyway and we'll send you a recording after the event.
 
Questions? Contact us.
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